Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
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Division Memorandum
No. 2% ,s.2022

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads/Principals
District/School Nurses
District/School WinS Coordinators
This Division
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FROM: VHRGIIE/E ) P. BATAN JR., CESO VI
Schogls Division Superintendent

i, ///

) P
S——

SUBJECT: VIRTUAL ORIENTATION ON HANDWASHING NUDGES
INSTALLATION GUIDE

DATE: July 28,2022

1. In preparation for the safe return to in-person learning as announced by the Department
of Education, the Schools Division of Zamboanga del Norte will conduct a Virtual
Orientation on Handwashing Nudges Installation Guide on August 3, 2022, at 9:00 am via
the Schools Division of Zamboanga del Norte Facebook page.

2. The main objective of the activity is to strengthen the implementation of WinS program
particularly on adapting the guides and installation requirements of the handwashing nudges.

a5 The expected participants of this activity are all public school district supervisors,
district and school nurses, school heads, and school WinS focal persons.

4. All public schools district supervisors, school/district nurses shall be provided with the
activity link to log-in while the rest of the participants shall attend via Facebook live.

6. Wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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